
City of Grand Ledge 
}>Ianning Commission Meeting 

Minutes from Meeting I-Ield on 
Thursday, August 6, 2015 

Chairman Mike Stevens called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Attendance - Present: Mike Stevens, Bill Kane, Jamie Malecki, Todd Gute, 
Baribeau & Matt Salmon. Also present: Zoning Admini strator Sue Stac 1 

Keith Mulder & Mayor Kalmin Smith. Absent: Bob Doty & Eric Mor'i , 

Pledge of Allegiance - Mr. Gute led those present in the pledge 0 a 

Approval of the Minutes 

Mr. Kane made a motion, seconded by Mr. B I'be II 
a voice vote, the motion carried 7-0. 

Mr. Kane stated that hi s 

Site Plan Revic\ 

Lynne MacDowcll. Steve 
Council Rcprescntative 

On a voice 

15 minutes as printcd. On 

Ms. Stachowiak stated a site plan is for a 1,325 square foot addition to the library. Thcre will be a 
280 square foot second !J!,ory mezzanine addition to accommodate an elevator and a 1,045 square root 
addition to the first floot'"of the west side of the existing library building at 131 E. Jefferson Street. Ms. 
Stachowiak said that Section 220-80 of the Zoning Ordinance requires review and approval of a site plan 
by the Planning Commission before a building permit ean be issued for new construction that ex pands the 
use of a building. She said that the si te plan demonstrates comp li ancc with all requiremcnts or thc 
Zoning Ordinance and she is recommending approval. 

Mr. Kane stated that he was the architect for the building addition that was constructed in 1970. Hc said 
that George Berry, who lived on E. Jefferson Street at the time, gave the land for use as a library to be 
returned to the Berry family ifit ceases to be used for that purpose. Mr. Kane stated that the library site is 



Planning Commission Minutes 
August 6, 2015 
l)age 2 

very tight and they are in need or more space. I-Ie said that the library has barricr-rree access rrom 
Jefferson Street but not to the main library that is accessed via the west entrance. The primary purpose or 
the addition is to acconm10date an elevator so that the entire building will be accessible. Mr. Kane said 
that he is very supported of the proposal even though it results in the loss of s me beautiful , mature trees. 

Lise Mitchell , Director, Grand Ledge Area District Library, spoke in s port o ' the proposal. She said 
that the addition will make the building more accessible by allowin or he installation or an elevator. 
Ms. Mitchell said that people take up more room than books and th add tt" on ,ill allow people to spread 
out a bit. She said that they are trying to work with kids on m to ill s, w 'e1i elps with read ing sk ill s 
as well. 

Mr. Stevens asked about the time frame. 

Ms. Mitchell said that it will take about 3 months. 

oes not affect the layo ut of the site, the site plan 

1. 

2. V AC / Chiller units is not indicated or addressed on the plan. It is 
possible that no additional units are necessary but should be indicated if units arc being 
proposed. 

3. Please provide ZFE with an electronic set (AutoCAD and PDF) of the final site plan 
drawings and as-built drawings for system records and utility mapping updates. 

On a roll call vote (7-0), the motion carried unanimously. 



Planning Commission Minutes 
August 6, 2015 
l)age 3 

On-IER BUSINESS 

Joint Planning Committee Report - No report 

River Park Master Plan from Rounds property to Fitzgerald Park - No 

Zoning Administrator's Report 

Ms. Stachowiak said that the Commission will need to have a 
amendments and the Master Plan update. She said that on'll!:!;JJ..JlQf 

the smoker. 

Mr. Mulder said that the DDA is considen 
canopy behind the fonner bank building and 
be right behind the MacDowell 's building. 

action: 
cals met on ./uly 16,2015 and took the fo ll owing 

a number of wall signs and 6.5 square feet to the 
e station p mps, to permit 4 wall signs on the eanopy and 8.5 
tl n pu ps for the proposed Speedway gasoline station at 720 S. 

Mr. Mulder said that th will be a barn-raising next to the falmers market in Portland next week. li e 
said that this is a community-based project. Mr. Mulder said that it will be done by vol unteers and is a 
great opportunity for people to get involved. I-Ie also said that the City of Portland has recognized the 
assistance provided by the City during the recent tornado. 

Mr. Mulder said that Jack Finney recently retired from the City after 53 years. 

Mr. Kane said that Mr. Finney always had a smile on hi s face when he was working. 



Planning Commiss ion Minutes 
August 6, 2015 
Page 4 

Mayor's Report - None 

Comments from Commissioner's 

Mr. Oute stated that he mentioned to Larry LaHaie that there was no sign . ting that the road ends at 
the west end of Timbercreek Drive and within a couple of weeks, he ha .' ign p t up. Mr. Oute thanked 
Mr. LaHaie for hi s prompt response. 

Mr. Kane said that he heard that the Scout building is go ing to e 
that take plaee in the building will be moving to City Hall. 

Mr. Mulder said that they are waiting fo r the selling to co 
environmental assessment, on the property. Mr. Mulder also 
at the Scout building. 

Mr. Stevens asked about the history of the Sco 

Adjournment 

e diligence, in luding a Phase 2 
at October I Sl will be the last meeting 

lammill start cd out bui ldi ng picnic 

adjourn the meeting at 7:33 p.m. On a voice vote, 

Subm~i! 

Jamie Malecki, Secretary 
Planning Commissioner 


